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Recap of the DAS/SWSI Working Group Meeting 

The following attended the meeting:

Tom Sardella

NASA/583
tom.sardell@gsfc.nasa.gov

301-286-7686

Harshna Sampat
CSC

hsampat@csc.com


301-805-3458

Riley Elwood

CSOC/FHA
riley.j.elwood.1@gsfc.nasa.gov
301-286-6492

Caren Corbett

NASA

caren.corbett@gsfc.nasa.gov

505-527-7026

Mike Todaro

ITT-Seabrook
mike.todaro@class.gsfc.nasa.gov
301-809-2249

Ajay Kapoor

ITT-Reston
ajay.kapoor@itt.com


703-438-8085

Charlie Hammond
ITT-Reston
charlie.hammond@itt.com

703-438-8016

The meeting agenda included:

1. Review of last meeting minutes

2. Review of the ICD and the Alert message text

REVIEW OF THE 4-19-01 MEETING MINUTES

· The minutes were accepted without any modifications.

REVIEW OF THE ICD

The following discussions took place during the teleconference:

Vector Storage discussion:

Currently, DAS only accepts the latest vector from the customer via a Message 600 from SWSI.  No files of vectors are stored in the DAS database.  If the customer were to send multiple vectors then DAS would only take the latest vector that SWSI would send via Message 600.

Action 1:  Charlie/Ajay

The following questions came up during discussion:  Customer doesn’t want to be sending vectors over a 3 or 4 day weekend and does DAS/SWSI have provisions to handle a series of vectors sent or buffered by the customer?

The Customer should know from FDF as to how often the vector is to be updated for the specific orbit accuracy requirements.

Action 2:  Tom Sardella

Can SWSI store vectors for the 3 to 4 day duration and dole out vectors to DAS at the time points specified by the customer?

Action 3:  Riley Elwood

Can the customer automate the delivery mechanism of the vector for the multi day duration?

Action 4:  Charlie/Ajay

What is DAS policy on how SV are stored and for how long?

What is the requirement from a DAS design from the customer orbit vector propagator?  DAS has a 2-hour guideline in the SRD to get a current vector from the customer.

The current design of the system is such that FDF predetermine the vectors and sends them to the NCC.  NCC doles out the vector to WSC every 24 hours for 48 hours worth of vectors for the specific mission.  NCC stores the SVs to send to WSC.

Action 5:  Ajay

Gerry’s question about what gets displayed for the playback event details.  Either augment Message 502/503 to add additional items or look at Message 209 to see the entries that are needed.  Items needed are the following:  Original Request ID, segment start time, playback IP address, and playback Port number.

Action 6:  Ajay

Modifications to table describing the TDRS transitions are needed with Message 209.  Add the items: TDRS ID, start time, and possible stop time.  Figure 14 of the Ops concept has the entries in the figure layout.

Action 7:  Ajay

Modify the alert text on page 3-8 of the ICD.  Alerts 012 and 013 to be reworded per specification in the ICD.

Action 8:  Charlie

When is the allocation of hardware done by DAS?  What happens when the active schedule is generated for 96 hours and what happens at 2 minutes?

Action 9:  Ajay

Add item 7 “Request Status” to the tables in pages 3-10 and 3-34.  Add alert message 000 as the “Request accepted” message.  

Action 10:  Charlie/Ajay

Define clearly the intent of alert message 099 or get rid of it.  How is this message going to be used and when/how would this be generated?

Action 11:  Ajay

Since a customer isn’t denied service, remove the denied condition from Message 201.  As such remove alert messages 201 and 202.

Action 12:  Charlie/Ajay

What is the max data rate used for?  Is it used for bandwidth management or is it used so a customer’s max data rate is not exceeded?  If it is used for BW management then what is the algorithm that is used?  If it isn’t used then how much buffering capacity does the PTP have?  Caren’s understanding was that if more customers get on the system then the BW simply is shared proportionately (and if reduction has to be made then it is proportionately reduced to all customers).  This then brings up the question of how does the system handle the excess data and would that be buffered by the PTP? (sufficient buffering space is needed)

Action 13:  Ajay

Data Format Protocol entries to be provided when the information is received from AVTEC.  Could this information be stored for each customer as part of the Mission Parameters specified for a customer in the DAS database?  Then they would not be needed as part of the SWSI DAS ICD.

NEXT MEETING

The next working group meeting will be held by telephone conference on Thursday, 3rd May 2001, at 1pm.  ITT will initiate the conference call to GSFC and WSC.
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